
070416 3BC-FOD0409 Withdrawal of application-IMLE
From: Cheng, Sam [Sam.Cheng@nasittuq.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 7:13 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BC-FOD0409 Amendment Application received on March 23,
2007

Good Morning, Phyllis,

RE:  3BC-FOD0409 Amendment Application Withdrawal

As per your advice and suggestion during our telephone conversation on the reference
amendment on 13 April 07, Nasittuq Corporation is withdrawing subject amendment 
based on the fact that the named project will be implemented within both the terms 
and conditions as stipulated in our NWB licence.

Best regards,

Sam Cheng
Nasittuq Corporation

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 1:45 PM
To: Nasogaluak, Eli
Cc: Cheng, Sam; Charland, Scott
Subject: 3BC-FOD0409 Amendment Application received on March 23, 2007
Importance: High

Good morning Eli.  On March 23, 2007 the NWB received an amendment request for the 
Fox-3 Project.  In reviewing the documents submitted, it is not clear exactly what 
the amendment is for.  Could you please provide clarification as soon as possible as
this file is currently out for review and comments.  Please call to discuss at your 
earliest convenience.
Regards,
________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
private, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, 
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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